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CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk I

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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Commiission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 153927)
Attachments: 02918-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/16/2010
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 11:00 AM FPSC

To: CLK - Orders / Notices - L CLK . CORRE

Cc: Caroline Klancke Administetiv R"FPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o STLlVe__ P2rics__ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._y2073 -0

Date and Time: 3/22/2010 10:57:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 090522-GU SERIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 090522.PAA ORD.cmk.doc -

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF

TEMPORARY RULE WAIVER
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 1]
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850} 413-6630
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 2:53 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 211517)

Attachments: 01985-10.pdf

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

3/22/2010
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Jaublic Serpice Conumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 18, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM:  Office of the General Counsel (Klancke)cmf.,(,%& &M/
Division of Service, Safety & Consumer Assistande (Fletcher, Mills) . W

RE: Docket No. 090522-GU - Petition for extension of waiver of service line
abandonment provisions of Rule 25-12.045, F.A.C. by Florida Natural Gas
Association.

AGENDA: 03/02/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May

Participate N

S

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners - E
o —

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar :~r§ . co
CRITICAL DATES: 03/02/10 (statutory deadline for rule waiver) a ¢ ;3
~ro

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None F

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\090522.RCM.DOC

Case Backeground

The Florida Natural Gas Association (“FNGA”) is a natural gas trade association
representing investor-owned, special gas district, municipal Local Distribution Companies
(I.DC), gas transmission companies, gas marketing companies, and others affiliated with the
natural gas industry. FNGA’s members include Florida’s seven investor-owned gas distributors
and twenty-nine of the thirty-one special district and municipal distribution systems. Each LDC
member is subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of this Commission for gas safety under Chapter
368, Part I, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Rule 25-12.045, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).
Rule 25-12.045, F.A.C., applies directly to FNGA’s LDC members, and FNGA meets the
definition of “person” as referenced in Section 120.542, F.S,, and defined in Section 120.52(13),
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 3:16 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 631669)

Attachments: Recommendation 01073-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used fo process your reply,

Thank you.

2/18/2010




STATE OF FLORIDA :
OFFICE OF COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M, CARTER 11, CLERK
CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR CoMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850)413-6770

NATHAN A. SKoP
DAvID E. KLEMENT

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

December 18, 2009

Akerman Law Firm

Beth Keating

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee FL 32301

Re: Docket No. 090522-GU

Dear Ms. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for watver of service line abandonment
provisions of Rule 25-12.045, F.A.C. by Florida Natural Gas Association, which was filed in this
office on December 02, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. f mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ®2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/fwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail; contact@pse.state.flus
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090522-GU Date Docketed: 12/02/2009 Title: Petition for waiver of service Tine abandonment provisions of
Rule 25-12.045, F.A.C. by Florida Natural Gas Association.

Company: Florida Natural Gas Association

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X Administrative__Parties__Consumer

'DOCUMENT NO. _[2073%-04

DISTRIBUTION:
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF RAD {880
Q" indicates OPR) | ] [ i x| [ L x 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module All(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
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5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
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14.
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17.
18.
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20.
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22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
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Hearing Examiner  Staff __ |3s.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38,
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40.
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- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl

Docket No. 090522-GU

Company: Florida Natural Gas Association

Date Docketed: 12/02/2009 Title:

-~

rage L or t

Petition for waiver of service Tine abandonment provisions of

Rule 25-12.045, F.A.C. by Florida Natural Gas Association.

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC
()" indicates OPR) | | ] I x ] Y
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module All(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments (FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Klancke [(I] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1 FAW Notice Filed NONE 12/18/2009
2 FAW Notice Published NONE 12/31/2009
3. Comments Due NONE 01/15/2010
4, Staff Recommendation NONE 02/18/2010
5. Agenda NONE 03/02/2010
6. PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 03/22/2010
7
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Docket No.080522-EX

Company: City of Coconut Creek
Florida Power & Light Company
Municipal Underground Utilities Cons
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony
Town of Palm Beach

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Date Docketed: 08/05/2008 Title:

Expiration:

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
-

~

Page 1 of 1

Petition and complaint by Municipal Underground Utilities

Consortium, Town of Palm Beach, Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony,
and City of Coconut Creek for relief from unfair charges and
practices of Florida Power & Light Company,
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2. Staff Recommendation SAME 02/18/2010
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